Berlin Gutierrez

From: The National Council for Behavioral Health Integrated Health <no-reply@zoom.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Berlin Gutierrez

Subject: Addressing Trauma, Racism and Bias in Behavioral Health Service Delivery Confirmation
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Hi Berlin Gutierrez,

Thank you for registering for "Addressing Trauma, Racism and Bias in Behavioral Health Service

Delivery". Lk

ry "t-.l"'-.i;'HT [
Please submit any questions to: Integration @thenationalcouncil.org ' N A]
Date Time: Sep 23, 2020 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) C O
, FOR BEF

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Click Here to Join
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.
Add to Calendar Add to Google Calendar Add to Yahoo Calendar
Description: African Americans, and other historically marginalized communities, continue to face

disproportionate challenges around access to, and quality of behavioral health care owing to systemic
racism resulting in significantly poorer mental health outcomes. These organizational and clinical
practices, such as who we fund, how we prioritize care access and types of treatments offered are
often times impacted by bias. These biases impact quality of care—for example more severe diagnosis
without proper assessment for African Americans or undertreatment of pain and increased coercion in
care. These care decisions can cause trauma, re-traumatize and add to cumulative historical trauma.
This further perpetuates mistrust in systems of care and decreases African Americans and other
communities of colors’ mental health supports despite overwhelming need. Reducing trauma and
building resiliency requires direct sustained effort to address the systematic racism and bias that lead
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to poorer mental health outcomes for African Americans and other people of color.

Please join us for this webinar on Wednesday, September 23rd, from 3:00pm - 4:00pm ET as we
explore the historic and systematic causes of these behavioral health access disparities, provider
biases and provide innovative strategies to address them within your respective programs.

Or iPhone one-tap :
US: +16699009128,,930195952894# or +13462487799,,93019595289+#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 9128 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626
6799 or +1 646 558 8656
Webinar ID: 930 1959 5289
International numbers available: https://thenationalcouncil-org.zoom.us/u/aeiblL2¢c5B5

You can cancel your registration at any time.




